# Sangamon Township Regular Monthly Meeting

## Held at Sangamon Township Building, 1264 Old Rt 47 White Heath Illinois

### February 11, 2016

**Minutes** 

The regular monthly meeting of Sangamon Township was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Ray Spencer. Roll call was taken. Elsie Robinson, Ray Spencer, Bill Olson and Steve Harper were present. John Foley was absent.

Debbie Marshall-Clerk, Larry Sebens-Highway Commissioner and Brent Buckalew-Assessor were also present.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

### **Public Comment:**

None

#### **Minutes:**

A motion to approve and accept the January 2016 minutes was made by Elsie Robinson, and seconded by Steve Harper. Motion passed unanimously.

#### **Invoices:**

A motion to approve invoices was made by Elsie Robinson and seconded by Bill Olson. With a roll call vote of 4 ayes and 0 nays, the motion to approve invoices passed.

#### **Announcements/communications:**

We will plan to discuss the Township Cleanup days at the March 2016 meeting as new business. Suggested dates are Friday April 1st and Saturday April 2<sup>nd</sup>. Look for this topic on the March agenda.

The annual invitation to bid on our mowing and weed control contract will be published in the Piatt County Journal Republican February 24<sup>th</sup> and March 2<sup>nd</sup>. Sealed bids will be accepted through March 9<sup>th</sup>. Bids will be opened and examined at the March 10, 2016 Township meeting.

### **Old Business:**

Ray Spencer made a motion to donate \$100 to Piatt County Soil and Water in order to aid with costs of their electronics recycling program. Elsie Robinson seconded the motion. After a roll call vote of 4 ayes and 0 nays, the motion passed.

#### **New Business:**

The agenda reflected a visit from someone representing the Monticello School District with an update on future plans for the White Heath School Building. However, no one showed up.

The tentative 2016 Sangamon Township Budget and Appropriation Ordinance and Road Budget and Appropriation Ordinance were distributed to the Board for review. The Budget will be voted on at the March meeting. The tentative Budgets are also posted for public inspection at White Heath Post office and United Prairie LLC.

The annual Town meeting agenda was presented for approval. After a motion to approve made by Elsie Robinson and seconded by Bill Olson, a roll call vote of 4 ayes and 0 nays passed the agenda unanimously. The agenda is as follows:

### **Sangamon Township Annual Town Meeting**

## 7:00 P.M. Tuesday April 12, 2016

### 1264 E Old Rt 47, White Heath, IL 61884

- 1. Call to order by Town Clerk
- 2. Nomination and election of Moderator
- 3. Proof of posting and publication of Notice of Annual Town Meeting
- 4. Approval of minutes of last Annual Town Meeting
- 5. Presentation of Supervisor's reports of Town funds and Road funds
- 6. Fixing hour of next Annual Town Meeting
- 7. Provide for the sale or purchase of Township property.

A motion to adjourn was made by Steve Harper and seconded by Elsie Robinson. All were in favor.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:21 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Debbie Marshall

Sangamon Township Clerk